

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Yeh, Helen [HYeh@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2008 4:42 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Use of Evidence from Meadowbank Public Hearing in support of Type B Application - 2AM-MEA---, 8BC-TEH0708

Hi Phyllis,

We, GN-DOE, support the board utilizes the public record evidence for the Type A Meadowbank application, in order to fill in some information gaps, and to further process the Type B water license application (8BC-TEH), which is related to the Type A Meadowbank application.

If you have further questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Helen Yeh

Acting Manager, Land Use and Environmental Assessment Department of Environment Government of Nunavut P.O. Box 1000, Stn. 1360 Iqaluit, Nu X0A 0H0

PH: (867) 975-7733

FX: (867) 975-7739

EM: hyeh@gov.nu.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2008 11:30 AM

To: Amanda Hanson (ahanson@nirb.nunavut.ca); Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Angela Li-Muller; Anne Wilson; Baker Lake HTO; Bill Tilleman; Bobby Suluk ; Bradley Flynn; Brian Aglukark; Purdy, Bryan; Carson Gillis; Catherine Emrick; Chris Keats; cleypermits; Dan Walker ; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; David Ningeongan; Dionne Filiatrault ; Don Carr; Baddaloo, Earle; Reinhart, Froydis; Gary Mann ; George Hakongak; Joudrey, Gladys; Hamlet of Baker Lake ; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Heather Jones-Otazo; Yeh, Helen; Ian Rumbolt; J. Tulugak; Jack Seto; Jackson Lindell; Jane Chisholm; Jayko Alooooloo ; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeffrey Holwell ; Roberts, Jeremy; Jim Rogers ; Joe Justus; John Donihee ; Julian Lim; Ross, Julie; Karlette Tunaley ; Katheryn McIvor ; Keith Morrison; Keith Pelley; Ken Landa; Kiv IA Arviat; Kiv IA Baker; Larry Connell; Leslie Payette; Louise Grondin; Luis Manzo; M. Serra ; Martin Bergeron ; Mike Atkinson ; Myra Robertson; Paul Frame; Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Workman, Peter; Rachel Gould; Chapple, Robert; Robyn Abernethy-Gillis ; Kilpatrick, Rosemary; Russell Toolooktook; Spencer Dewar ; Stephane Robert; Stephanie Autut; Stephen Hartman; Steve Lines; Tania Gordanier ; Tommy Owljoot ; Veronica Tattuinee ; Willins, Gavin

Subject: FW: Use of Evidence from Meadowbank Public Hearing in support of Type B Application - 2AM-MEA---, 8BC-TEH0708

Importance: High

Please note that the email address for Manager of Licensing was quoted incorrectly in the attached letter. The correct address is licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org. Apologies for the error.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 11:56 AM

To: Amanda Hanson (ahanson@nirb.nunavut.ca); Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Angela Li-Muller; Anne Wilson (anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca); Baker Lake HTO (bakerhto@qiniq.com); Bill Tilleman; Bobby Suluk ; Bradley Flynn; Brian Aglukark; Bryan Purdy ; Carson Gillis; Catherine Emrick; Chris Keats; CLEY; Dan Walker ; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; David Ningeongan; Dionne Filiatrault ; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Mann ; George Hakongak; Gladys Joudrey; Hamlet of Baker Lake ; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet (sao_hamlet@qiniq.com); Heather Jones-Otazo; Helen Yeh ; Ian Rumbolt; J. Tulugak; Jack Seto (jseto@bgcengineering.ca); Jackson Lindell; Jane Chisholm; Jayko Alooooloo ; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeffrey Holwell ; Jeremy Roberts; Jim Rogers ; Joe Justus (jjustus@nwmb.com); John Donihee ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Karlette Tunaley ; Katheryn McIvor ; Keith Morrison; Keith Pelley; Ken Landa; Kiv IA Arviat (cloarviat@qiniq.com); Kiv IA Baker (iibabaker@qiniq.com); Larry Connell; Leslie Payette; Louise Grondin; Luis Manzo; M. Serra ; Martin Bergeron ; Mike Atkinson ; Myra Robertson; Paul Frame; Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Rachel Gould; Robert Chapple (rchapple@gov.nu.ca); Robyn Abernethy-Gillis ; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Russell Toolooktook; Spencer Dewar ; Stephane Robert; Stephanie Autut; Stephen Hartman; Steve Lines; Tania Gordanier ; Tommy Owlijoot ; Veronica Tattuinee ; Willins, Gavin
Subject: Use of Evidence from Meadowbank Public Hearing in support of Type B Application - 2AM-MEA----, 8BC-TEH0708
Importance: High

Please see attached letter pertaining to the above. Comments are requested by 3:00 pm MST on May 23, 2008
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org